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MEMORANDUM

To:  The Honorable President and Members of the Baltimore City Council
¢/o Natawna Austin, Executive Secretary

From: Michael Braverman, Acting Commissioner @
Date: May 15, 2017
Re:  City Council Bill 17-0042 - Zoning ~ Conditional Use Conversion of 1

Dwelling Unit to 2 Dwelling Units in the R-8 Zoning District -
Variance —2304 North Fulton Avenue

The Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) has reviewed
City Council Bill 17-0042 for the purpose of permitting, subject to certain
conditions, the conversion of 1 dwelling unit to 2 dwelling units in the R-8
Zoning District on the property known as 2304 North Fulton Avenue and granting
a variance from certain off-street parking requirements.

if enacted, this bill would support the renovation of an existing structure into two
dwelling units, one per floor, to encourage the reuse of the property. The property
is located in the Parkwood-Woodbrook neighborhood which is in the 7™ Council
district.

The Department of Housing and Community Development supports the passage
of City Council Bill 17-0042.

MB:sd

cc: Ms. Karen Stokes, Mayor s Office of Government Relations
Mr. Kyron Banks, Mayor's Office of Government Relations

ST

417 East Fayette Street + Baltumore, MD 21202 + MD Relay 711 * TTY 410 547 9247 - BaltimoreHousing.org

Haltimore Housing reflects the combined cfforts of the Housine Authoritv of Daltimore Citv and the Balti Cirv DD 1t of Houstne and Community Develobment




